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From: Catherine Hagan (George)
To: amanda.halter@lw.com;  CHRISTOPHER.GARRETT@LW.com;  Gabe Solmer;  marco@...
Date: 1/29/2009 4:22 PM
Subject: San Diego Water Board, Agenda Item 6, staff report (EOSR)
Attachments: EOSR, Agenda Item 6.pdf

All,
The San Diego Water Board's Agenda Package (First Mailing) for the February 11 meeting will go out 
tomorrow.  The Executive Officer's Summary Report (EOSR or staff report) for this matter is attached for 
your information.  The comments and other materials referenced in the EOSR, received to date, are being 
posted to the Board's website.  Please let me know if you have difficulty opening the attachment.
Regards,

Catherine George Hagan
Senior Staff Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
State Water Resources Control Board
 chagan@waterboards.ca.gov

**********************************************
9174 Sky Park Court, Suite 100
San Diego, CA  92123-4340
Telephone:  858.467.2958
Facsimile:  858.571.6972


